From: Roman, Gerardo

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 8:26 AM

To: Rachel

Cc: Roman, Gerardo

Subject: RE: Recovery Permit for Awning 73 Edgewater Dr Permit #98030189 NOVI22101443

Good morning,

Thank you for the update, | will input into your case. Keep me updated, have a wonderful and safe
Thanksgiving.

Gerardo Roman

Code Enforcement Officer

City of Coral Gables

Development Services Department

groman@coralgables.com

From: Rachel

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 6:20 PM

To: leslie rivera; Javier Alejandro Basnuevo; Susie Banko; Lauren Gautier; Patricia (Luz) Restrepo; Roman,
Gerardo; Delgado, Martha

Subject: Recovery Permit for Awning 73 Edgewater Dr Permit #98030189

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good evening everyone,

10-1443.
The permit # is 98030189.

| believe | filled everything out correctly and will let everyone know as soon as | hear from CG regarding
the status of the permit.

Gerardo, could you please take a look at the application since you work in the permitting department as
well? Thank you in advance!



| have attached a screenshot confirming the submitted permit application.

Have a great evening,
Rachel Ranum
208-559-2225



